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PROJECT # CPP21C201180000 

ACSO Tactical Tower Project  

Addendum 3 
 

 

MANDATORY PRE-BID SITE MEETING ATTENDEES  
 
 

MANDATORY BID WALK  

Held on September 1st, 2021 @ 10:00 a.m/p.m. 

@5301 Madigan Road Firearms Training Room #2 
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Type 

Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. Kevin Saenz 916.939.4000 estimating@robbelen.com/ 
KevinS@robbelen.com 

      X   

California Plus Engineering 
Inc 

Ali Farzan 408-913-3226 bid@cpeinc.us/ 
 afarzan@cpeinc.us 

      X   

VNH Builders Bruno Vieira 415-629-9005 bruno.vieira@vnhbuilders.com    X   X   

Castillo Plumbing, Inc. Enedino Neto 415.670.0661 office@castilloplumbinginc.com/ 
jose.castillo@castilloplumbinginc.com 

   X   X   

             

             

             

mailto:estimating@robbelen.com/


 

 

 Responses to Questions in field 
 

Q1)  Is the complete set of drawings on the web? 
A1) The recent version with in addendum3 attachment 2 will are as current at possible. Tactical Tower and foundation are completed. 

The electrical has minor updates to be supplied in addendum 4.    
Q2)  Will Prime need to pull permit for this job? 
A2) [To be continued.  Updates as to this process will be provided in next round of questions.]  

 
Q3)  Is there any sprinklers or smoke alarm in this tower? 
A3) [NO. This structure is seeking non occupied class as this is a training prop that looks like a building] 
 
Q4) Are Primes responsible for restrooms? 
A4) [Yes. Portable solutions will need to be supplied by Prime for this project]  
 
Q5) Can Hours of access to jobsite be extended? 
A5) [Yes. In order to meet the 12/31 deadline, the prime can work extended hours provided access is coordinated]  
 
Q6) Site contractors will require clearance, what about delivery drivers like Cement providers? 
A6) [Clearance will be required for any staff performing daily activities. Delivery drivers need to be coordinated but not require site 

clearance] 
 
Q7) Are all power items noted in the latest set of drawings? 
A7) [Special Note – All electrical outlets are to be GFCI and exterior grade water tight for outlets and lights. This structure is not water 

tight.  ADDTIONALLY there is one outstanding outlet 230V single phase detail on the 1st floor that is not identified but required for 
smoke generator. Details will be provided in Addendum 4. Please plan for this termination in the vicinity of the smoke generation 
machine.]  

 
Q8) Are all of the outlets identified for power on this set of addendum 3 drawings 
A8) [No. Tactical Tower supplied (2) exhaust fans 240 V P1 10A, smoke generator 230V P1 12A, and smoke distribution fan 120V P1 4A] 

are not indicated on this current set. Addendum 4 will provide this detail 



 

 

 
Q9) X  
A9) [respond here]  
 
Q10) X 
A10) [respond here] 
 
Q11) x 
A11) [respond here]  

 


